


From: Sarah Goldfeder <sgoldfeder@earnscliffe.ca>
Sent: March-19-20 9:41 AM

To: Elly Alboim <Elly@earnscliffe.ca>

Subject: procurement of N95 masks

Honeywell has the capacity to manufacture of N95 masks for Canada. They are looking to help, the
response | was given was for them to go to the portal.

| passed the message along to the company, and the business unit is considering it. But they most likely
won’t do it. They won’t do it because they have multiple customers knocking down their (virtual) door.

They are interested in helping and if Canada is in need, | am confident this company would step up — but
the portal process is unlikely to be added to their queue. Like | noted above, they have a lot of potential
customers coming to them right now, so they will focus on those that are most aggressive about their
needs.

If Canada needs these masks — the company was at one point (yesterday) open to dedicating to a line to
production for Canada in their Tijuana facility (they have already done this for the U.S. — at their U.S.
facility, the MX facility is not part of the U.S. order fulfillment) — it would be worth considering an
avenue other than this portal to secure those.

Honeywell was also clear that it did not have the resources to reach out to all the individual provinces
and create smaller contracts one-by-one. Their business unit is swamped — if Canada needs these, we
need to be aggressive about it.
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